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TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Bryan Block 
 
DATE: September 23, 2015 
 
RE:  General Board Meeting/Executive Session, September 30, 2015 
 
 
In observance of the Jewish Holiday of Sukkot, September 28 and September 29 we will 
not be having our regular Community Board meeting scheduled for Monday, September 
28, 2015. Bellerose Assembly of God informed me that the church is not available for any 
other day because they conduct programs on those days. 

 
 

Our meeting for September will be held on September 30, 2015 at the Harvest Revival 
Christian Fellowship Church located at 119-35 Springfield Blvd., Cambria Heights, NY. 
We will be in executive session for the hiring of a new District Manager with the exception 
of any elected official who may request to speak before we conduct our business. 

 
 

The personnel committee received several resumes and narrowed the selection to four 
candidates who will be presented to you on September 30, 2015 for a final decision. The 
names of the candidates will be provided in time for the meeting. 

 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:  
BRYAN J. BLOCK, CHAIRPERSON ▪ ANGELA AUGUGLIARO, FIRST VICE. CHAIR ▪ VERDELL BONCOEUR, SECOND VICE. CHAIR 

ANUP RAMNAUTH, TREASURER ▪ JERRY WIND, EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
 

COMMUNITIES SERVED:  
BELLAIRE▪ BELLEROSE ▪ CAMBRIA HEIGHTS ▪ FLORAL PARK ▪ GLEN OAKS ▪ LAURELTON ▪ MEADOWMERE ▪ NEW HYDE PARK 

 PARKSIDE TERRACE ▪ QUEENS VILLAGE ▪ ROSEDALE ▪ SPRINGFIELD GARDENS ▪ WARNERVILLE 
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